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Catherine Chana (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Admin nht; SUR; assignments

Cc; Reena; LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: SLK47855 CLAIMING AGAINST XE297A DOA09.04.18
Attachments: SLK4785S PRLzip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shiau Chan/Catherine,
Please arrange to survey the vehicle at New Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Bingapore 079303
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID - (B5) 5490 9328 | Fax (65} 6327 3889 | Email + |lannylevsEuoi.com.59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained. shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]
Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 10:13 AM
To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg=>
Subject: Re: SLK47855 CLAIMING AGAINST ¥E2574 DOA:05.04.18

Without Prejudice
Hi Jenny

Please arrange for LKK Auto,thanks.

i —— =




On Thu, Apr 12,2018 at 9:28 AM, LEW JENNY <jennylew(@uoi.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refe to your email dated 11.4.2018.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the
appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client’s
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

Please forward us a copy of the estimated cost of repair and copy of accident report.

We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 0795309

Main » (65) 6222 7733 | DID » (85) 8490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email » jgnnylewi@uoi com.sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER



Any person receiving this email and any attachment{s) contained, chall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not
necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entfity in the UOB Group.

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 5:57 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Ce: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>
Subject: SLK47855 CLAIMING AGAINST XE297A DOA:09.04.18

Hi Katie
Please send us your surveyor list,thanks,

Please take note this claim is under New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1ofl

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwmer 1D Type:

Owwiner 10

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle ta be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis MNo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elgibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

The infarmation contained herein iscorrect asat 11 Apr 2018

hitps:/vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl ‘action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe...

Singapore NRIC
7467C

SLK47855
No

11 Apr 2018
SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.5 AT ABS MRBAG 2WD

Blue

2008

M1581312365
JSAEZCZ1500415348
74.0kW (99 bhp)
£11,348.00

17 Jul 2008

17 Jul 2008

1

$11.348.00

Yes
16 Jul 2018
45 47400

16 Jul 2018

A - Car [1600cc & below)
10

21468500

§386.00

$6,060.00

OK

11/4/2018, 2:50 PM



AM23N1R

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis MNo.:

Maximum Power Quiput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infermation contained herein is correct as at 12 Apr 2018

PARFICOF Rehata Frniirg

Singapore NRIC
F447C

SLK47855

Yes

12 Apr 2018

SUZUKI

SWIFT 1.5 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD
Blue

2008

M15A41312365
JSAEZC21500415348
74.0 kW (99 bhp)
£11,348.00

17 Jul 2008

17 Jul 2008

1

$11.348.00

s
14 Jul 2018
£5,674.00

16 Jul 2018

A - Car (1600 & below)
10

$14.685.00

$£382.00

£6,056,00

nnps:um.|:a.gmr.sg||l.ﬂ.'vn:act|aruanqunr&xam:shyn‘u picBerOreLeraginpul FrunNL | IUN_ILSrUsUsuue i g

T



4/12/2018

sGCARMART.COM

Hew Cars

@& -
h -

Suzuk Switt

Used Car Comparison

--- Comiparing 3 vehickes —

Clear &)
Add all to Shortlist id to Shortlist
Back to seandh reaul i

CAR DETAILS

Price $8,000
Instalmant §1.881
Registration Date 22-Jul-2008
Manufactured 008
Mileage

Transmission At
Engina Cap 1,450 ¢c
Road Tax $180 fyr
Power 74.0 KW (99 bhp)
Curl Waight 1,060 kg
Featuras

Accessories -
Description

COE .

oMV $11,348
ARF 49,033
Depreciation -

Mo, of Gwners 1

Type of Vahicke Hatchback
Category OFC Car, PARF Cat
Avallability Available
Remarks

hitp:iiwww sgcarmart, com/used_cars/usedcars_|

Sell My Car

SELL

Suzuki Swift 1,54 (OPC)

Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarhart

Directory Products Insurance

— L .

Suzukl Swift Sport 1.0A

$9.588

$1,359
25-5ep-2008

2008

140,000 km

Ayt

1,586 oc

§736 fyr

S2.0 kW (123 bho)
1,100 kg

1.6L 16W DOHC WT Responsive Engine
With High Compression Ratio, & firbags,
Mufti Steering Cantrols, Retractable Side
Mirrors, Knockdown Rear Saats.

Sparts Rims, Lip Bumper, Factory Sports
Saats, Reverse Serwors, Fog Lamps,
Integrated Factory Audic System,
Factary Original Bodykit With Spoier,
Just Arrived. Sporty And Cool, Cheapest
Engrt Term Orive Avallable. Cheaper

Than Taxing Uber, Rental Company
Welcomel

$14,100
$13,695

$13,695

3
Hatchiack
PARF Car

Avallable

compare.php

USED CAR PARTS P
& ACCESSORIES et(ined

Login  Sign up

Resources

Forum

Articles

¥

Vehicle Type b

Suzuki Swift 1,24 XG

NO IMAGE AV

Use search baar st ta S8
o Compare

$9,800

MLA,
28-Apr-2008 -

2008

Auto

1,242 ez = Bl
£534 yr =
£4.0 kW (88 bhp)

1,000 kg -
1.2L DOHC WT Engine, CVT Auto
Transmission, SRS Airbags, Key-less

Entry Start / Stop. Aute Climatic Alr-cen
Contral, Immobilizer,

Sport Rims, Touchsorgen Car Steréa

Systam, Feverse Camara, Salar Fikm,

Electrical Ratractable Side Mirrors,
\Uphalstery Leather Seats.

§0 Downpayment Available! 1 Cwrar -
Only! Extended Warranty Availabie! Very
Affordatie Road Tax [ Insurance! Well
Kept By Previous Owner, In Excellent
Condition, See It For Youself To Balave!
Buy [t From Us With A Peace OF Mind, A
Company Accredited With Dutstanding
Awards, Professional After Sales Service
Assured, Vist Ls At Our Alr-con
Showroom Ta Appreciate It In Pristine
Condition Today!

$16,930 .
$11,104

$11,104 ,
i =
Hatchback
PARF Car

Avallable

12



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTIGE

randior tha AL

provided = as truthiul and accurale as passiDie, Ar tnoldeng Ale 2 El SLIrAnCe e
e P
repudiate policy ability
A The sgue and acceptance of this Form Dy INSUTANCE COMPAMES = 1ot an adression of policy kabllity on the part 01 1ne nsurance ( AMpEniES

Any 'alse repor‘lmg maj- be referred to the #olmn; for investigation

irwanded by tha ingure ords Management

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 09/04/2018 16:2

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Acciden! 3 E

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLK4Y
Insurad/Policyholder
Mame OFf Registered Owner SUWARDI BIN KAMALUDIN

NRIC Mo SR51T746TC
Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-03854679
Alternative Phane No COFFICE-23854675

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar SUZUK]
Madel SWIFT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming unger ,-:'ur W insurance polcy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

NO

If Mo, Please state action to ba taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicla Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
Fleet Policy MO

Policy Number 5088842956

Coaver Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver SUWARDI BIN KAMALUDIN

NRIC Mo S851T7467C

Data Of Birth D9/0E6/19835

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/10/2008

Driving Experience 11 YEARS AND 5 MONT?
Geander MALE

habile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-93854679

Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-93854675
Ebail Address MOERAIL



Address BLK 715 CLEMENTI WEST 5T 2 #02-

Postcode 120715
\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CWHER
Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was ary body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any i1-.i:.-*ac conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| r~3-.-_e Deen_approau:l-_uet: by -..n_*kr*-u:rwr _pa-sur{s] MO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. )

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 MAME:
GENDER:

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] CLEMENTI NPC

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND

If Yes,against whom?
4

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER FOLICE REPORT NO. T/201B0409/2126

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? WO
Was there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Number XEZ87A
Wahicle Maka/Maodel/Calaur

Datails Of Properties

Yehicle Categaory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company MNama

Mature Of Damage

Paga 2 of 15



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
DRIVER

Mame

fpproximate Age



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrectly the detaiks of the accident to speed up the clalme process.

2. This Form must be MMMM-

3, infarmation provided must be s wuthiul and accurate as paossible, Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhalding of material
facte may aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy lizbility.

4. The issue and acceptance af this Form by insurance companies is notan admission of policy (ability on the part of the iNsurance
compantes

Any false ¢

may be raterred to the Police

&, Tho report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Assnciation of Singapore (GIA) Fer srchiving and thet coples of this report will far a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested partes.

7, By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this repart a1 the centre and 10 coples aof
the report being made available atoresaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:

{2) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associption of Singapore {"GIA"Y) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
discinse and/for process my personal data/personal information sel outin this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insy red vahicte(s) involved in this accident (al nsurer{s) who have insured
vahiclals) involved In this aceident shall be collectively referred to 85 the “Insurers”, the insurers’ tawyers/law firms, the
idonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant govermment agencyauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

{i} processing handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

[ii) imvestigating the accident andfor my claims;
11§} earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 10 any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence. starements, involoes, reports or natices 1o me.
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delvery of the same as well as on the
suternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

iy} compiying with applicable law in administering, processing, handbing and/or dealing with my ciaims. [coltectively the
“Purposes” ]

[b) alinsurer(s} who have insured vehiciels) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyars/law firms, may/are pereaiied
to collect. use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for one o more of the above Purposes; and

lc)  my Personal Informatian may/can be disclosed by any o the Insurers and/'or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms], wihich may be sited outside of Singapore. for one or more of the above Purposes

{d} my Persenal information will also be coltected and used to compile claims history for the parpese of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

&) theinformation so collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

[il to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assfst in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, [aw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required fer the perposes stated, o

ity far complying with reguirerments under any regulations, laws or court orders,

OAG BUKIT BATOK (VAL)

Poficyholder's Sign Tmre_ Delvar's Egna;;r-\e o Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: (] ?Q ' 201 % |If driver i& not the policyholdar} Mame:
Date & Tima: MRICFIN Mot

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

L KHIBS

BKE |

A XEDATA

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

=

DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregeing particulars sre 1rue in every raspect.
R R T R

PN, . e " i e
Pnﬂ:l,rhuijr‘: Signature Erriuer‘sk&xnature Reporting Centre Personnel’'s Sgnature
Dake & Tirme: if driver is nat the policyhobder Mame:
ot oflo0(¢ | : o
Date & Time: D] wlf 20§ NRIC/FIN Ne.:

Page 5 of 15



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin:
Clementi N.P.C

Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

20 Clementi Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 129858

Tel No: 1800-572009%

REFPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

(AU

TI20180400/2126

1afd
Report No. Tr20180409/2126

" Date/Time Report Made.
089/04/2018 15: 43

i Vide Report No.;

Station Diary Mo.:
141

-Name of Infnrmant
SUWARDI BIN KAMALUDIN

Addrass:

APT BLK 715 CLEMENTI WEST STREET 2 #02-93

SINGAPORE 120715
ID Type /1D Mo Contact No.-
NRIC NO / S8517487C Home/Office: Mobile; 93854679
MNationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: | Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Infarmant: o
Male [ a2 05/06/1985 Drivar
Race. Language: Institution / School Name:
Malay English
Occupation: Drriving Licence Information:
Safety inspector (vehicles, processes | Class: 2B.2A 213 Date of Expiry:
_and products) ¥
General Information of the Accident L R o 0 g R U e
Type o Injury Drink | D-alefT ime af | Type of Location:
Accident: Others Drive: Accident: | Straight Road
L - 11:30 |
| Location:
Along Road 1
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
AFTER EXIT BKE
| Lamp Post Number: 1199 .
Weather. | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
) Moderate -
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by |
| Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction | ambulance:
| ) | No

" Details of Vehicle Ini'uhed A ot

;T-;.!.':. EmEHj.EI ._.: ’: B

VeficleNo. [ Type. = |Viake [ oo mﬁan ;
SLK47855 | Car SUZUKI SWIFT 1.5 | Blue " Slightly
(AT ABS | Damaged
AIRBAG ,
i 20D )
s s Slighty |0
i TRUCK | Sl

Page & of 15



Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin;
Clementi N.P.C

20 Clementi Avenue & SINGAPORE 128858
Tel No: 1800-87295994

AU

2018040802128

2ofd

Report Mo. V2018040802126

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

‘l.r“ehlc[-é‘ﬂﬁlf

dnsurance Company . . [insuranceNo E’Efecﬂuat ate. |
SLKATE55 | NTUC Income Insurance Go—EJperatwe 5088842056 2&"034'201? *6!0?!2{}15 |
Limited e o 2l [ i

‘Details of Person Involved -

) hd

| Any Pedestrian Involved: No

| L!se of Padastrmn Crossing: NA

Mo, ofF‘Ed&smans Injured: NIL

Pas\agngg‘i' T T i AT N T M T
| ' Name | MANGALA DHARSHINI ID Nu MIL
| Related Vehicle SLK4T85S (Car) | Contact No | 67301602 =
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Drriving Date of Expiry: NIL |
Licence &
Expiry Date ]

Date Treatment | MIL

| Date Discharge | NIL

Na. Df_ﬂ_granled Mel:tmal Laave | NIL

FDRVEE i

r Degree of In]un_.r NJL

ettt

MNarne EUWAFE D1 EIN KAMP.LUDEN

n] Nl:r. 5351 ?4ETG

Related Vehicle | SLK47855 (Car) Contact Mo.| 93854679
Hospital/Clinic HEALTHWAY MEDICAL GLINIC Clasz of | Class: 2B2A2 3
' Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
= e Expiry Date
Dale Treatment | 09/04/2018 | Date Discharge | 09/04/2018

No. of Days granted MEdhCEI! Leave | 03

| Degree of Injur-_.r ] Sl|ght

Dfver T

Name WONG E[E F'tNG

’ D Na —"‘ Gaz??zgm

Related Vehicle

KE297A (TIPPER TRUCK)

Contact Mo, | 86182828

HospitaliClinic | HIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL

Date Discharge | NIL

Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | MIL

Degree of Injury | NiL

Fage T ol 15



Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE W AR

MR

2018040202128
Police Station Of Origin: _ i
Clementi N.P.C Feport Mo, T/20180400/21238
20 Clementi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 129858
Tel No: 1800-8729999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Brief Details.

On 0%.04 2018 at ahout 1130hrs, | was driving my car SLK47855 (Suzuki, blue in colour) along BKE
towzards PIE and was procesding to One Star Avenue to send my GrabHitch passenger. After | exit BKE, |
was driving along PIE towards Tuas at the left lane of 4 lane road.

Cut of sudden, a tipper truck, XE287A {green in colour), came from the right lane and side swipe my rear
right portion of my car. Due te the collusion, my car was drag for a few distance. After the collusion, |
came out of my car and discovered there are some damages on my car. The tipper driver,'my passenger
and | did not suffer any serious injury.

The tipper truck driver, a male Chinese Malaysian, told me he that does not aware that his truck drags my
car. We then exchange cur pariculars and continue our journey.

While | was at home, | felt some pain on my body and | went to see my family doctor. | was given 3 days
of MC and no serious injury found on me.

| wish to state that this is the first time | met an accident with the said truck and | do not install an on-
board camera.

Page 8 of 15



Sketch Plan #6 Pg. 1

el 8 ARG D

TIZ0N1 804082126

Police Station Of Origin: 4dia
Clementi N.P.C Fepor Mo TE01804052126
20 Clementi Avenue 5 SINGAFCORE 1295358

Tel Ne: 1800-8729888 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
. the ceriificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as referance.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | | Signature Of Infgrmant:
oy
Staff Sgt ROSLAN BIN ROHANY r"ﬂ%;“'_ }(ﬁ&
Signature Of Interpreter: | [Date/Time:
Not applicable ' | 09r04/2018 15:43
Officer In Charge Of Case: [T:l‘assaﬁ.:atzon Of Case:
TR ! AEIT ! |
5512 YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA
Contact Mo, 65476404
Authentication Stamp a’m? SINGARDRE - &N 3 ) :
HPiEs L FOLICE FORCE SN 37
GeiT-t (-'_"‘—b
SIGNATURE |
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 41 7883
Email: admin@nhtmotor.com \Website: www.nhtmotor.com
Tel 6747 9241  Fax: 67417276
UEN: 201718370K

SUWARDI BIN KAMALUDIN 14/04/2018
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-43 —b O]
Singapore 417883
Vocon

Accident date: 09/04/2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SLKA785S SUZUKI SWIFT 1.5 A '08

CHASSIS: JSAEZC21500415348
s/n Qty Items U/price Amount
1 1 Front R/H Fender Dicfoci/d $236.007
2 1 Front R/H Fender Cowling fope & $64.007
3 10 Front R/H Fender Cowling Clip "™ $6.50 565007 _
4 1  Front R/H Fender Vvti Logo A+~ $25.00 ~
5 1 Front R/H Door Distocted $660.00
6 > Front R/H Door Hinge % $42.00 $84.00
7 1  Front R/H Door Side Mirror Assy Po "’“--"_'j:«:é $645.00 ”~
8 1 Front R/H Door Inner Lock %" © Y $195.00
9 1 Front R/H Door Inner Rubber 4 $70.00 ~
10 1 Front R/H Door Inner Trim Board Pt $445.00 7
11 1 Front R/H Door Gear Motor Assy  * e $290.00 —~
12 1 Front R/H Door Outer Handle " < $199.00 <
13 1 FrontR/HRim  [F 565000 27/ )
14 1 Front R/H Lower Arm S0t - §228.00
15 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm S §249.00
16 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm Bearing $168.00 =
17 1 Front R/H Shock Absorber ok $283.00
18 1 Rear R/H Fender “i-tocitd $531.00 ~
19 1 Rear R/HDoor 'Jists, lod $659.00 ~
20 2 Rear R/H Door Hinge &1 $46.00 $92.00 ©
21 1 Rear R/H Door Glass Shetlteed _ 5239.00 -
22 1 Rear R/H Door Glass Outer Moulding = e $66.00 -
23 1 Rear R/H Door Gear Motor Assy Dor e ed $275.00 ~
54 2 Rear R/H Door Frame Sticker _#e. $62.00 $124.007




25

1 Rear R/H Door Inner Lock > $195.00 ~
26 1 Rear R/H Door Inner Rubber * $70.00 ~
27 1 Rear R/H Door Inner Trim Board ¢ {—< 5645.00 7
28 1 Rear R/H Door Outer Handle 7 /¢ $199.00 -~
29 1 Rear R/H Door Outer Handle Key Cover A4 o~ $25.00°
30 1 Rear R/H Shock Absorber $178.00 7
31 1 Rear R/H Axle Bearing | A2 NCC $130.00 -
32 1 Rear Axle 3 $1,032.00 ~
552 Subtotal :- $9,016.00

TA

Labour charges

To remove & refit cushion 5}35@[}’ 0
To remove & refit front & rear R/H door, glass, moulding, S?L,S,D;ﬂﬁ 160
trim board, lock, rubber & gear motor assy >
To remove & refit front R/H undercarriage $1§pﬂﬁ 223
To remove & refit rear axle $380.00 -
To check wheel alignment 51}3*{]’6 W
To check wiring 5199:'3'6
Towing fee (30 51',3/(1(06 Ay,
Tuff kote 55&0{6(},; )
Panel beating 51,4@0{@' o,
Spray painting 51,;1:3:}.{1{:: hd
Subtotal :- $4,620.00
Total:- $13,636.00
= | e 1)



§ il LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- ym mE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 431 5

Reg. Mo: 190807 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref . CS/UDI1B006782/AvbN2
SSPAEISNDGT_EJ&A"PO#‘I.HQJ%?SINGAPORE 079909 L Mlmm“mmmm
Code: UOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XE 297A Veh. Inspected SLK 47855
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. M11D03661804 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 12/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKI SWIFT c.c 1480
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JSAEZC21500415348 Colour BLUE
Odometer 187794 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre 185/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEM B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY AND UNDERCARRIAGE.

5. General Information

Accident Date  08/04/2018 llns pection Date

12/04/2018

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

Survey held at

Sa. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




' 7’4l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
.-H e ; o=l 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
= TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Feg. Mo 19-86071%8-R Page No.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 47858
Qty Description of Parts Condition E:mt:j;] Our A:lsj}'-ﬁt‘d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RiH FENDER DISTORTED 238.00 236.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING DEFORMED 64.00 64,00
10|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING CLIP @$6.50 NECESSARY £5.00 20.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER WVTI LOGO NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|FRONT R/H DOOR DISTORTED 660.00 660.00
2|FRONT R/H DOOR HINGE @5%42.00 BENT 84.00 84.00
1|ERONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY DAMAGED 545.00 545.00
1IFRONT R/H DOOR INNER LOCK DAMAGED 185.00 195.00
1 |ERONT R/H DOOR INNER RUBBER cut 70.00 70.00
1|ERONT R/H DOOR INMER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 445.00 445.00
1IFRONT R/H DOOR GEAR MOTOR ASSY DAMAGED 290.00 2080.00
1|FRONT R/H DOOR OUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 199.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT R/H LOWER ARM BENT 228.00 228.00
1IFRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BENT 249.00 249.00
1|ERONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING NECESSARY 168.00 168.00
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER BENT 283.00 283.00
1|REAR R/H FENDER DISTORTED §31.00 531.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR DISTORTED 659.00 659.00
2|REAR R/H DOOR HINGE @%$46.00 BENT 82.00 92.00
1 |REAR R/H DOOR GLASS SHATTERED 239.00 239.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING DEFORMED 66.00 66.00
1|REAR R/ DOOR GEAR MOTOR ASSY DAMAGED 275.00 275.00
2|REAR R/H DOOR FRAME STICKER @$62.00 NECESSARY 124.00 12400
1|REAR R/H DOOR INNER LOCK DAMAGED 195.00 185.00
1lREAR R/H DOOR INNER RUBBER cuTt 70.00 70.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 6545.00 545.00
1|REAR R/H DOOR QOUTER HANDLE TO REPAIR SEE 199.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR R/H DOOR QUTER HAMDLE KEY COVER NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR R/H SHOCK ABSORBER NOT MECESSARY 178.00 -
1|REAR R/H AXLE BEARING NOT NECESSARY 130.00 -
1|REAR AXLE NOT NECESSARY 1,032.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/UOI1 BO0G782/AvbnZ




' 4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
.'_‘ =t ; “.' ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
P TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No 2 of 2
| aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬂ:‘:ﬁ;} ”“’ﬁ‘;’]“““"
LESS 15% DISCOUNT 5 983,70
8.366.00 5 574,30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT RIH RIM (SN) cuT 650.00 380.00
650,00 380.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT CUSHION 280.00 40.00
T REMOVE & REFIT FRONT & REAR R/H 380.00 160.00
DOOR, GLASS MOULDING, TRIM BOARD LOCK RUBBER &
GEAR MOTOR ASSY
70 REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H UNDERCARRIAGE. 280.00 220.00
1O REMOVE & REFIT REAR AXLE NOT NECESSARY 380.00 3
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT 150.00 80.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TOWING FEE. 100.00 §0.00
TUFF KOTE. 150.00 40.00
BANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,400.00 1,000.00
RIH DOOR OUTER HANDLE AND REAR R/H DOOR
OUTER HANDLE.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,400.00 1,000.00
4.620.00 2,630.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,636.00 3,534@
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18006782/Avbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMI RTE AMSAE-AMMATAI

Licensed Appraiser



